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From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Flagging: Odd Post
Date: June 10, 2019 1:24:57 PM

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff

West Annex, Office of the Premier
Cell¢s 17

From: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX

Sent: April 11, 2019 7:42 AM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Flagging: Odd Post

Sharing with you as this was in the TNO clips today. I've flagged for MJS and Roseanne.

Shannon Russell
Senior Ministerial Assistant to Jinny Sims
Minister of Citizens’ Services

Shannon.Russell@gov.bc.ca | 250-387-9699
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From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

To: Wright, Don |, PREM:EX

Cc: Maclennan, Alex PREM:EX; Kenn hristine PREM:EX; Moran, R nne LASS:EX
Subject: RE: E-mail complaint from Kate Gillie

Date: March 7, 2019 4:28:33 PM

Alex, | have reviewed the new e-mail and have nothing to add. Just acknowledging receipt.
Geoff

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Premier’s Office

West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC, V8V 1K7

250 387-1715

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: March 7, 2019 2:14 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Cc: Maclennan, Alex PREM:EX ; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX ; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX
Subject: E-mail complaint from Kate Gillie

Dear Don,
| am writing with regard to the e-mail sent to Alex MacLennan on March 4 by Kate Gillie. After

reviewing the e-mail, | have followed up with Roseanne Moran, executive director of the NDP
caucus, and Jinny Sims, Minister of Citizens’ Services.

8.22

Sincerely,

Geoff

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Premier’s Office
West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC, V8V 1K7

250 387-1715
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CBRITISH
SRATEPIA Office of the Premier ~ Cabinet Operations MEMORANDUM

Date: March 8, 2019

Re: Memorandum of Receipt/Actions for Email Correspondence

On Thursday, March 7, 2019 | received another email correspondence from Kate Gillie,
a member of the public. This email was a follow up to the one referenced in the memo
dated March 7, 2019. The email was not relevant to BC Public Service staff. It was
printed and delivered to the Office of the Deputy Premier on Thursday March 7, 2019.
After delivery, the email was deleted from my inbox and not further distributed or
shared.

A —

Alex MacLennan
Deputy Cabinet Secretary

Office of the Premier Cabinet Operations Mailing Address:
PO Box 9487 STN PROV GOVT

Victoria BC V8W W8
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BRITISH

COLUMBIA Office of the Premier Cabinet Operations MEMORANDUM

Date: March 7, 2019

Re: Memorandum of Receipt/Actions for Email Correspondence

On Monday, March 4, 2019 | received email correspondence from Kate Gillie, a
member of the public. The email was not relevant to BC Public Service staff. It was
printed and delivered to the Office of the Deputy Premier on Tuesday March 5, 2019.
After delivery, the email was deleted from my inbox and not further distributed or
shared.

e

Alex MacLennan
Deputy Cabinet Secretary

Office of the Premier Cabinet Operations Mailing Address:
PO Box 9487 STN PROV GOVT

Victoria BC VBW W6
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